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GENERAL CIRCULAR 478 – MAY
 
TO:  Members of the Bureau 
   SPECIAL ATTENTION - UNIT STATISTICAL P

FROM: Kay Higgins 

RE:  Enhancement to Manage USR 

One of the options available in Manage USR is the ability
paragraphs for USRs in a rejected status.  We are happy
timeframe for reject letters available on the Web has bee
Manage USR, are reject letters created from October 199
enhancement, the reject letters were only available from 

As previously announced in General Circular 467, dated 
Web-based tool, Manage USR, is available to all membe
Products” on the WCRB Web site at www.wcrb.org. 

If you have any questions regarding this enhancement, p
 
 Nancy Kronenberg: 262-796-4569, nancy.kronenberg
 Kay Higgins:            262-796-4570, kay.higgins@wcrb

General inquiries regarding this enhancement, or access
 
 WCRB Webmaster: 262-796-4402, wcrbwebmaster@
262-796-4540  Fax 262-796-4400   www.wcrb.org 

P.O. Box 3080  Milwaukee, WI 53201-3080 

20700 Swenson Drive, Suite 100, Waukesha, WI 53186 
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